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Ein cyf/Our ref WQ89477 
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Member of the Senedd for South Wales West 
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19 December 2023 
 
Dear Luke 
 
 
Further to WQ89477, tabled to the Minister for Climate Change seeking an update on when 
the review of the learner travel measure will be published. I am responding due to my 
portfolio responsibilities. I apologise for the lateness of the response. 
 
I am currently in discussion with the Minister for Education and Welsh Language about the 
findings of the recent review undertaken on the Learner Travel (Wales) Measure and 
potential next steps.  I intend to issue a written statement once these discussions have 
concluded. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 

 
 
 
Julie James AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Newid Hinsawdd 
Minister for Climate Change  
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